

CONTACT ME AT

- hello@danielmartini.es
- www.danielmartini.es

in www.linkedin.com/in/danimartini

SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• PHP (Zend & Symfony)
- •••• SQL / MYSQL
- •••• Jquery / Javascript
- •••• Java
- •••• HTML / CSS / Bootstrap
- •••• React / React Native

ALSO KNOWLEDGE IN

- API REST's <u>Team Work</u>
- GIT
- Photoshop
- Payment Gateways Design Patterns
- TypescriptNode / Express
- ScrumRedux

PROJECTS



Native	Native	Native
Intermediate	Intermediate	Advanced
Basic	Basic	Basic
Basic	Basic	Basic
	Intermediate Basic	Intermediate Intermediate Basic Basic

DANIEL MARTINI SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

PERSONAL PROFILE

I introduced myself to programming at fifteen and never stopped again. My job is my hobby and I love it! I am Interested also in business development and entrepreneurship, a spirit that I had since I was a child, I played also basketball for 16 years and I love photography

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fullstack Web Developer - Zankyou Weddings

Madrid Area (Spain) | Nov 2016 - present

- Programming/mantaining features required by the company through JIRA tickets, both backend and frontend in a Scrum methodology
- Improve and adapt processes required by non-tech product managers to our system
- Code reviewing and teaching new people as one of the oldest team member

Fullstack Web Developer - Ambrella Team S.L.

Aranjuez, Madrid (Spain)| Oct2015 - Nov 2016

- Think of ideas to grow the number of users, its experience and the revenue for sustain the company
- Design and program ideas of in a young small team of five

Frontend and Layout Designer - Freelance

Aranjuez, Madrid (Spain) | Jul 2011 - Sept 2013

- Design and program web layouts for fun, that converted into an small income during University
- Take requirements of my employers and work in an iteration model

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

Programa "Explora" Jóvenes con ideas - University of Deusto - CISE - Banco Santander

Madrid Area (Spain) | 2019 - 2019

- Learn from senior managers of top companies about topics like: lean startup, design thinking, business modeling, client targeting...
- Deliver works to develop the idea for which we were selected for the program

Gestión informática empresarial - Universidad Complutense de Madrid

Aranjuez, Madrid (Spain) | 2012 - 2016

• Thesis about computer vision with Java. Link: https://bit.ly/3st4TE8